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Tsoukaris, John

From:Tsoukaris, John

Sent:26 Mar 2015 12:47:39 -0400
Td{b){SL{b){?){C) |

Subject:FW: NJ DMV CAP Initiative

mei{b){6)={b){7){c) |

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 12:07 PM
To:l{b){S):{b){?){C) |

Cc: Tsoukaris, John
Subject: FW: N1 DMV CAP Initiative

FY1 1 confirmed the first list of TVR's will be sent early next week. | do not know how many names
will be included. | estimate around 1200 based on historical numbers.

Thank you,
(0)(6).(b]

From:[POONC) |

Sent: v 16, 2012 4:05 PM
Tol PHELBITHC)

Subject: NJ DMV CAP Initiative

As discussed NJDMV did a batch run from Jan 2009 — Feb 2012 on Temporary Visa Restriction
(TRV). A TRV is someone who came into NJ DMV with some sort of Immigraticn document that
was temporary. Acceptable documents such as -797, Stamped [-94 etc. They also have to bring
a valid passport or. Cedula as acceptable forms of ID. In theory NJ DMV will have the person's.
real name from the PP as the Immigration decuments are much easier to obtain fraudulently. | am
only going to get Name, DOB, and Address..

The total TVR during the timeframe listed above is 183,413. Based on that number is locoks like
an average of 1,274 per week. | have requested one week’s worth of new incoming TVRs
statewide first. If | get hits | will break the list down by gecgraphical areas (DMV Sites) to identify
the hot spots for the fraud. From there | can direct NJ DMV to prioritize. The lead IT person will be
contacting me next week to finalize how to. pull the data. It will be in a “flat” file (EXCEL) which
should work fing for FOSC. FYI there should not be any. native born USC. which | know was a
concern initially...

Let me know if everything is set on our end.

Thanks,
{b)B).b)
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Tsoukaris, John

From:Tsoukaris, John

Sent:26 Mar 2015 12:45:56 -0400
To[PXOLEXNT) |

Subject:FW: NJ DMV facial scrub arrests
Attachments:2014_02_20_12_17_57 pdf

From:[©/0)0XNe) |

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2014 12:56 PM
To: Tsoukaris, John
Cc:[0)E).BXNC) |

Subject: N]J DMV facial scrub arrests

John,
We have three arrests, A copy of 1-213 for cach s attached. Let me know i we get it cleared Tor
submission to DMV.

Thank you,

(0)(6).(b]
FAle

|{b){6):{b){7){c) 1s - citizen and native of Dominican Republic.
Subject 1s a LPR (SAT) however he was convicted on August 1995, in the United States
District Court, Southern District of New York tor 21 USC 846 (Conspiracy to Possess Distribute
Heroin), 21 USC 841 ¢(b)(1)(B) (Possession with Intent to Distribute Heroin). He wus sentenced
o four -'ears probation. Subject was arrested by Newark ERO Criminal Alien Unit on

October [2 {2012 without incident, [PXOLEXTHE) was issued an NTA and detained by ICT:
ERQ.
[PXO).OXINHC) [is « citizen and native of Colombia. Subject was an

I.PR howcver he was ordered removed on July 2000 from Harlingen, Texas and was
subscquently removed on August 24, 2009 trom Alexandria. Louisiana‘1‘c—cntcrcd
the US without permission at an unknowp date and time. Subject was convicled for DUI in
Ossinging Village court, NY on Junuary 2001, on I'ebruary 20()2 he was convicted lor
DUT in Fishkill Town Court, NY. On May 2007 he was convicted lor violating 21 USC

84 1(ay 1) and (b} 13}A) in violation of 21 USC 846 (conspiracy and Possession With Intent to
Distribute Heroin) in the Uniled States District Courl. Southern District of New York. Subject
was sentenced 1o time served.[?HPXC) vas arrested by Marlton, New Jersey Sub-Olfice
Tugitive/Cart Unit on NO\-"CIT'IbCI‘ZUI 2 at NJ DMV located in Trenton, NJ. Subject was
detained without bond.

OIELONNC) 15 a citizen and pative ol Dominican Republic.
Subject is an LLPR (P22) however he was convicted on March %:{ 1986, in the Superior Court of

New Jersey, Essex County for violating N.LS AL 2C:17-1 (Arson). IHe was sentenced to two
years probation. On May 1994, in the Superior Court of New Jersey, Hudson County, the
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Office of Enforcement and Removal Operations
Newark Field Office

U.S. Depariment of Homeland Security
614 Frelinghuysen Avenue, [(2)(6).

Newark NJ 07114

U.S. Immigration
and Customs
Enforcement

April 16, 2012

Raymond Martinez

Chief Administrator

New Jersey Motor Vehicle Commission
P.O. Box 160

Trenton, New Jersey, 08666

Re: Database Queries
Dear Mr. Martinez,

United States Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) is seeking information regarding
criminal aliens and fugitives aliens ordered removed from the U.S. who failed to depart. These
individuals fall under ICE’s enforcement priorities and are subject to arrest and removal from the
United States.

An initial screening of a Temporary Visa Restriction (TVR) list provided by your office resulted in
the identification of numerous foreign-born individuals who fall under ICE priorities. ICE is
requesting that your office continue to provide lists of all foreign-born TVR applicants, as well as
those issued a TVR license.

As always, please accept our appreciation in advance for your assistance in this public safety
matter. If you require any additional information, please contac®®®X7(C) Assistant Field
Office Director, Criminal Alien Program, at (973) 77q®)6).6)X7)(C)

Sincerely,

P e

.~~~ John Tsoukaris
" TField Office Director
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U.S. Immigration
and Customs
Enforcement

April 18,2012

ERO Atlanta Field Office: Prospective Criminal Apprehension Initiatives

EXTNE)

.DMV. Project:

The Atlanta Field Office will reach out to the Georgia Drivers Services Investigators to
determine if a photo scrub for duplicate photos with different biographic information on file can
be conducted. The Atlanta Ficld Office will also attempt gain access to any tcmporary driver
licenses 1ssued to forcign born applicants for possiblc leads.

US Marshals Southcast Regional Fugitive Taskforce (SERFTF):

.The. Atlanta Field Office currently has one officer assigned to the US Marshals Southeast
Regional Fugitive Taskforee (SERFTF). Since the assignment of the officer, he has participated
in approximately cighty (80) ICE related arrests. Many of these cases arc egregious criminals
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